From: Simon Davis
Sent: 26 March 2025 10:10

To: Helen Murch |

Subject: RE: P/114/24/RES - Progress with getting feedback on ecology and landscape information

Dear Helen,

We re-consulted the Landscape Officer on the 11" and the Ecologist on the 12", These expire today and
tomorrow. | will diarise to chase next week.

Kind Regards
Simon

Simon Davis MRTPI

Principal Planning Officer, Directorate of Growth
T: 01903 737874
E: sim A LGy Uk

Arun Dlstrlct Counc:|l, CIVIC Centre, Maltravers Rd
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF
WY, UL oy, uk

A

Ouropriorities..

From: Helen Murch [N

Sent: 26 March 2025 09:12

ARUN DISTRICT COUNCIL P/114/24/RES



SURTEY

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking
links or opening attachments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking
Or opening.

Morning Simon,

I was wondering if you had had any responses back from ecology and Landscape officers yet? If not,
do you know when you might receive their feedback?

Kind regards,

Helen

ARUN DISTRICT COUNCIL P/114/24/RES



